
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
December 2, 2014

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: November 25, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (10 minutes)

3. 9:15 a.m. Al Christensen, Tri-County  (20 min)

4. 9:35 a.m. Human Resources (5 minutes)

5. 9:40 a.m. Justin Lutterman and Tim Briggs (10 min)
a. RE: UAV Project Summary

6. 9:50 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE: Budget 
b. RE: Miscellaneous

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 1 / 22



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 2, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: November 25, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 2 / 22



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
November 25, 2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, November 25, 
2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Brent Christian and Darrell Pettis.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the amended agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

 Approved the Minutes and Summary Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting 
 Approved Repair Requests: CD #45 in Lexington 3 and Spur 6 in Derrynane 33 

Brett Mason, Chief Deputy and Melanie Nelson, Dispatch/911 Supervisor appeared before the 
Board with one item for consideration.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a new RMS system from Law Enforcement Technology Group in the amount of 
$303,709.00.

Cindy Westerhouse appeared before the Board with one item for the board’s consideration.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved the Board approved the 
recommendation to rehire Kenny O’Connell as a part-time, temporary Highway Maintenance 
Worker in the Highway Department, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $16.74 per hour.

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with several items including 
Budgets, 2019 Federal Highway Funding, Local Road Improvement Program, TAP Funding, and 
the Montgomery 2014 Comprehensive Plan Update.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved the Board approved the 
contract for SAP 040-599-023 with Barnett Bros. Inc. in the amount of $388,900.00.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved the Board approved the 
rescheduling of the CIP Public Hearing at 10:00 a.m. on December 23, 2014.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, December 2, 2014 at 9:00 am.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 3 / 22



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
November 25, 2014

●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The 
complete minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le 
Center, MN and are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, November 
25, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Brent Christian and Darrell Pettis.  
●The Board approved the amended agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (King-Gliszinski)

 Approved the Minutes and Summary Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting 
 Approved Repair Requests: CD #45 in Lexington 3 and Spur 6 in Derrynane 33 

 ●The Board approved the purchase of a new RMS system from Law Enforcement Technology 
Group in the amount of $303,709.00. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to rehire Kenny O’Connell as a part-time, temporary 
Highway Maintenance Worker in the Highway Department, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $16.74 per 
hour. (King-Connolly)
●Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with several items including 
Budgets, 2019 Federal Highway Funding, Local Road Improvement Program, TAP Funding, and 
the Montgomery 2014 Comprehensive Plan Update.
●The Board approved the contract for SAP 040-599-023 with Barnett Bros. Inc. in the amount of 
$388,900.00. (King-Connolly)
●The Board approved the rescheduling of the CIP Public Hearing at 10:00 a.m. on December 23, 
2014. (Wetzel-King)
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, December 2, 2014 at 9:00 am. (Connolly-King)
●ATTEST:  Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 4 / 22

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Future Meetings 2014-2015

November 27-28, 2014 Offices closed for Thanksgiving

December 2, 2014 Board Meeting, 9:00a.m.

December 9, 2014 No Board Meeting

December 11, 2014 P & Z Meeting at 7:00pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

December 16, 2014 Board Meeting, 4:30pm

December 16, 2014 Budget Hearing, 6:00pm

December 18, 2014 Board of Adjustment Variance Meeting at 3:00pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

December 23, 2014 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

December 24, 2014 Christmas Eve, offices close at 12:30 p.m. 

December 25, 2014 Offices closed for Christmas Day

December 30, 2014 No Board Meeting

January 6, 2015 Board Meeting , 9:00 a.m.

January 13, 2015 No Board Meeting

January 20, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

January 27, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 5 / 22



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 2, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (10 minutes)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 6 / 22



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 2, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Al Christensen, Tri-County  (20 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 7 / 22



1

Tri-County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board
Amended Joint Powers Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and entered into this ________ day of _________, 
2014 between the political subdivisions organized and existing under the Constitution and laws 
of the State of Minnesota, hereafter collectively referred to as “Parties”, and individually as 
“Party” which are signatories to this “Agreement.” 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59 provides that two or more 
governmental units may by Agreement jointly exercise any power common to the contracting 
Parties; and 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, pursuant to the Waste 
Management Act and M.S. 115A.46, have established Comprehensive Solid Waste Management 
Planning and Certificate of Need Rules that require counties to develop County Solid Waste 
Management Planning; and

WHEREAS, the participating County Boards have completed and approved a County 
Solid Waste Management Plan and will begin implementation of the said plan; and

WHEREAS, the participating County Boards desire to improve the planning and 
coordination of Solid Waste Management Services, within the multi-county area covered by this 
agreement, and

WHEREAS, the original Joint Powers Agreement was adopted on November 3, 1987, 
and this Joint Powers Agreement amends the original Agreement; and

WHEREAS, along with providing Solid Waste Management Services, the participating 
County Boards, through this agreement, also agree to provide Recycling Services, Hazardous 
Waste Services, and other services as deemed needed by the participating County Boards.

ARTICLE 1 – ENABLING AUTHORITY

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and mutual agreements 
contained herein and subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Sections 471.59 and 
Minnesota Statute Section 115A.46, and all other applicable statutes, rules and regulations, the 
following Board of Commissioners of the following counties of the State of Minnesota: 

Le Sueur County
Nicollet County
Sibley County

do hereby establish a Tri-County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board having the composition, 
powers and duties provided in this agreement.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 8 / 22



2

ARTICLE 2 – PURPOSE

The Parties desire to establish a mechanism whereby they may jointly exercise powers common 
to each participating Party on issues requiring: 

A. Planning, engineering, and design necessary to implement the participating Parties solid 
waste and hazardous waste management plans, along with recycling services and other 
services as deemed necessary by the participating Parties.

B. Provide other similar or related services and programs as determined by the Board. 
C. Establish procedures to add qualifying Parties to this Agreement. 
D. Establish a mechanism whereby additional and/or alternative programs and services may 

be developed for the benefit of the Parties and in furtherance of the objectives of the 
Parties. 

ARTICLE 3 – NAME

The name of this entity shall be the “Tri-Country Solid Waste Joint Powers Board” hereinafter 
sometimes referred to as “Tri-County Solid Waste” or “Tri-County Solid Waste Board”.

ARTICLE 4 – AGREEMENT TO PARTICIPATE

4.1 Charter Members. The Counties of Le Sueur, Nicollet, and Sibley are the Charter 
Members of the Tri-County Solid Waste Board who were originally involved with the 
formation of the group by resolution in November of 1987. 

4.2 New Members. The addition of a new Member will be allowed at the discretion of the 
participating Parties through a unanimous vote of the Board.

4.3. Compliance. A Party agrees to abide by the terms and conditions of the Agreement; 
including but not limited to the Joint Powers Agreement, bylaws, policies and procedures 
as adopted by the Board.  

ARTICLE 5 – GOVERNANCE

5.1. Governing Board. A governing board shall be formed to oversee the operation of the Tri-
County Solid Waste and shall be known as the “Board”. 

5.1.1. Membership. The Board shall be comprised of two Commissioners from 
each Party. Each Party shall appoint one (1) staff person as an ex-officio member 
who is responsible for assisting the Board with its duties. The Board may also 
appoint an ex-officio “citizen” member to the Board. Ex-officio members will not 
have voting rights.

5.2. By-Laws. The Board may adopt bylaws to govern its operations. Such bylaws shall be 
consistent with the Agreement and applicable law. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 9 / 22



3

5.3. Amendments. This Agreement may be amended only by the agreement of all 
participating Parties by resolution of their County Boards of Commissioners. Notice of 
any proposed amendment must be provided to all participating County Boards of 
Commissioners at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the proposed 
amendment.

ARTICLE 6 – POWERS OF THE BOARD

The Board is hereby authorized to exercise such authority and powers common to the Parties as 
is necessary and proper to fulfill its purposes and perform its duties. Such authority shall include 
the specific powers enumerated in this Agreement or in the bylaws.  

ARTICLE 7 – INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS

7.1. Applicability. The Tri-County Solid Waste Board shall be considered a separate and 
distinct public entity to which the Parties have transferred all responsibility and control 
for actions taken pursuant to this Agreement. Tri-County Solid Waste Board shall comply 
with all laws and rules that govern a public entity in the State of Minnesota and shall be 
entitled to the protections of M.S. 466. 

7.2. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Tri-County Solid Waste Board shall fully 
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Parties against all claims, losses, liability, suits, 
judgments, costs and expenses by reason of the action or inaction of the Board and/or 
employees and/or the agents of the Tri-County Solid Waste. This Agreement to 
indemnify and hold harmless does not constitute a waiver by any participant of 
limitations on liability provided under Minnesota Statutes, Section 466.04. 

To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties pursuant to this Agreement are 
intended to be and shall be construed as a “cooperative activity” and it is the intent of the 
Parties that they shall be deemed a “single governmental unit” for the purpose of liability, 
as set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, subd. 1a(a); provided further that for 
purposes of that statute, each Party to this Agreement expressly declines responsibility 
for the acts or omissions of the other Party. 

The Parties of this Agreement are not liable for the acts or omissions of the other 
participants to this Agreement except to the extent to which they have agreed in writing 
to be responsible for acts or omissions of the other Parties.

ARTICLE 8 – TERM

This Agreement shall commence upon approval of the governing body of each Party and 
signature of the official with authority to bind the entity listed in Article 1. The Agreement shall 
be in effect only with respect to the Parties who have approved and signed it. 

ARTICLE 9 – WITHDRAWAL AND TERMINATION

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 10 / 22



4

9.1 Withdrawal. A Party may terminate and withdraw from the Tri-County Solid Waste 
Board only on a notice of an intention to terminate delivered to the other participating 
Parties not less than 180 days before the effective date of termination and withdrawal. 

9.2. Termination. This Agreement shall remain in force until one or more Parties terminate or 
withdraw pursuant to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by the 
persons authorized to act for their respective Parties on the date shown below. 

Each Party must complete the following. An original of each Party’s execution of the Agreement 
should be attached to the Agreement and remain in a permanent file. 

Approved as to form and execution:  COUNTY OF _______________________

 ___________________ _________ By: ________________________________
County Attorney/Date Chair of Board 

Date of Signature: _____________ 

Attest: ________________________

Approved as to form and execution:  COUNTY OF _______________________

 ___________________ _________ By: ________________________________
County Attorney/Date Chair of Board 

Date of Signature: _____________ 

Attest: ________________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 11 / 22



5

Approved as to form and execution:  COUNTY OF _______________________

 ___________________ _________ By: ________________________________
County Attorney/Date Chair of Board 

Date of Signature: _____________ 

Attest: ________________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 12 / 22



Tri-County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board 
By-Laws

(Effective _______)

Article 1: Statement

This document shall be the official bylaws of the Tri-County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board, 
which consists of the participating Counties of Le Sueur, Nicollet, and Sibley, (hereinafter, the 
Board), which is an official legal entity according to Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59. These 
bylaws replace the current existing bylaws which were dated March 4, 2004.

Article 2: Purpose

The purpose of those of this policy is to set regulations for the proper organization of the Tri-
County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board. The adoption of these bylaws is to provide for the 
proper governance of the Board’s operations.  

2.1 Focus. One of the main focus’ of this Board is to provide for the proper planning, 
engineering, and design necessary to implement the participating counties’ solid waste 
management and hazardous waste plans, along with recycling services.

 
2.2 Solid Waste Management Facility. A new joint powers agreement must be approved by 

the participating counties in order for the Board to construct a solid waste management 
facility.

2.3 Participation Not Required. No member county shall be obligated to participate in a new 
joint powers agreement for construction, operation, financing or management of any solid 
waste facility.

Article 3: Governance

3.1 Annual and Regular Meetings. The Board shall hold an annual meeting and other 
meetings as needed. The times and places of regular and special meetings shall be fixed 
by the Board.

3.2 Voting.  Each county shall have two (2) votes on all matters before the Board. Board 
actions shall be determined by a majority of the votes cast at the meeting. Abstentions 
shall not be counted as votes cast. Proxy votes are not permitted.  

3.2.1 Exception on Voting. When a county, by resolution of its board of 
commissioners, has decided not to participate in a contract for services, then the 
representatives of said county shall not participate in the negotiation of the 
contract and shall abstain from voting on the contract. 

3.3 Quorum. A quorum shall consist of a simple majority of the Board; however each Party 
must be represented by at least one member. Ex-officio members are not counted as 
members for a quorum. 

1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 13 / 22



Tri-County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board 
By-Laws

(Effective _______)

3.3.1 Exception on Quorum. An exception to 3.3 is provided when a county, by 
resolution of its board of commissioners, does not participate in a contact for 
services, then a quorum, for the purpose of taking action on the contract, shall 
consist of a simple majority of the remaining participating counties and a 
representative of the non-participating county need not be present.

3.4 Documentation. Resolutions or other documentation of designation shall be filed with the 
Secretary of the Board. 

3.5 Terms; Vacancies. The term of each Board Member shall be indefinite or until the 
appointing Party makes a change. In the case of a vacancy, the appointing Party shall 
appoint a designee and/or an alternate as soon as a vacancy occurs. 

3.6 Officers of the Board. The Board shall elect a Chair and Vice Chair from its membership 
who shall serve a term of one (1) year and may serve for successive terms. 

3.6.1 Election of Officers. The election of the Chair and Vice-Chair shall be 
conducted at the first meeting of the calendar year. 

3.6.2 Additions to the Board. The Board may elect or appoint such other officers 
as it deems necessary to conduct the affairs of the organization. 

3.6.3 Secretary/Treasurer. The Tri-County Solid Waste Director shall act as the 
Secretary/Treasurer to the Board.

3.6.4 Committees. The Board shall have the authority to appoint such committees 
as it deems necessary to fulfill the purpose of the organization. 

3.7 Meetings. The Board shall comply with Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13D (Open Meeting 
Law). 

3.8 Records, Accounts and Reports. 

3.8.1 Records and Reports. The books and records, including minutes and the 
original fully executed Agreement, of the Board shall be subject to the provisions 
of Minn. Stat. Ch. 13. They shall be maintained in offices of the Fiscal Host. 
Records, accounts and reports shall be maintained by the Secretary/Treasurer.
 
3.8.2 Receipts and Disbursements. The Tri-County Solid Waste Board will ensure 
strict accountability for all funds of the organization and will require reports on all 
receipts and disbursements made to, or on behalf of the Tri-County Solid Waste 
Board

Article 4: Operation and Finance 

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 14 / 22



Tri-County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board 
By-Laws

(Effective _______)

4.1 Annual Budget. The Board shall prepare an annual budget, which shall be presented to 
the Board of County Commissioners of each member county for review and comment.

 
4.2 Fiscal Contribution. Contributions from individual Parties will be allocated based on the 

following formula:  Fifty percent (50%) of the costs divided equally among the member 
counties and the remaining fifty percent (50%) of the costs allocated on the basis of 
population.

4.2.1 Exception. When a county, by resolution of its board of commissioners, has 
decided not to participate in a contract for services, then the representatives of 
said county shall not participate in the financial contribution and reward of such 
services. The fiscal contribution from those deciding to participate in the contract 
for services shall use the same formula as stated in Section 4.2 minus the county 
that decided to not participate.

4.3 Fiscal Agent. The Board shall designate one of the member counties to act as Fiscal 
Agent for the Board. The Fiscal Agent shall establish an account in order to keep proper 
records of all receipts and expenditures. The Fiscal Agent is empowered to prepare a list 
of proposed obligations of the Board, including expenses incurred by the Agent, and 
present them at regular intervals to the Board for approval.

4.4 Per Diem. Board members may receive a per diem and may be reimbursed for travel and 
other necessary expenses while engaged in their official duties. Claims for per diem, 
travel and other necessary expenses shall be submitted by Board members and staff to 
their respective county board of commissioners for payment. The Ex-Officio member 
shall have its per diem and travel costs paid for by the Joint Powers Board.

4.5 Incidental Work. If the Tri-County staff does more than incidental work solely for one of 
the member counties, and this work is not within the normally accepted scope of work to 
be performed, the other member counties shall be compensated accordingly through an 
adjustment in the quarterly billing by the Tri-County office.

Article 5: Officers and Duties

5.1 Chairperson. The chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board.  The chairperson 
shall be an ex-officio member of all standing committees and shall appoint all standing 
committees.

5.3 Vice-Chairperson. The vice-chairperson shall assume the responsibilities of the 
chairperson when the chairperson is absent or unavailable to serve.  A vacancy in the 
chairperson’s office shall be filled by the vice-chairperson for the rest of the term. 

5.4 Secretary to the Board. The Tri-County Solid Waste Director shall act as Secretary to the 
Board, keeping the minutes of Board meetings, and ensuring that financial matters of the 
Board are addressed.

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 15 / 22



Tri-County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board 
By-Laws

(Effective _______)

Article 6: Specific Powers

The Board shall have all the powers and duties under Minn. Stat. § 471.59, governing the 
formation of joint powers agreements. The Board shall also have all the powers necessary to 
carry out its obligation to implement a solid waste management plan in accordance with Minn. 
Stat. § 115A.46, along with hazardous waste management and recycling services.

6.1 Contracts. The Board may enter into contracts necessary for the exercise of its duties and 
responsibilities to govern the Tri-County Solid Waste Board. The Board may take such 
action as is necessary to enforce such contracts to the extent available in equity or at law. 
Contracts let and purchases made pursuant to this Agreement shall conform to the 
requirements applicable to contracts required by law (i.e. fiscal management, personnel 
management) 

6.2 Receive and Expend. For the purposes of implementing the County Solid Waste and 
Hazardous Waste Management Plans, funds designated by the Parties or from any other 
lawful source, including any governmental source, shall be used to create a budget and 
properly account for the financial affairs of this Agreement.

6.3 Staffing. The Board may employ such staff as is necessary to carry out the purpose of this 
agreement, subject to the financial limitations imposed by law and this Agreement. The 
staff shall receive the same benefits as non-union employees of one of the member 
counties as determined by the Board. Staff shall also follow the personnel policies 
adopted by one of the member counties as determined by the Board. Staff shall follow a 
salary structure as established by the Board.

6.4. Insurance. The Board shall obtain liability, property, auto, and worker’s comp. insurance 
and may obtain such other insurance it deems necessary to indemnify the Board, its staff, 
and its members for actions of the Board and its members or staff arising out of this 
Agreement. 

Article 7: Amendments

The by-laws may be reviewed by the Board at any time.

7.1 Amendments. The by-laws may be amended at any regular meeting of the Board by a 
majority vote provided that each member county has a voting representative present.  
Notice of the proposed amendment(s) must be given at least 30 days prior to any action 
taken by the Board.

7.3 County Board Notification. Notice of any proposed amendment to Article 4, must be sent 
to the member county board of commissioners.

4

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 16 / 22



Tri-County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board 
By-Laws

(Effective _______)

7.4 Board Action. The proposed amendment(s) must be included with the agenda of the 
Board meeting, and a time must be specified on the agenda when the proposed 
amendment will be acted upon. 

Article 8: Termination of the Agreement or Withdrawal

The Tri-County Solid Waste Joint Powers Agreement (hereinafter, the Agreement) shall remain 
in full force and effect until one or more Parties terminates or withdraws pursuant to Article 9 of 
the Agreement.

8.1 Effective Date and Obligations. The notice of termination and withdrawal must be 
received by July 1 of the current fiscal year. A withdrawing Party is obligated for all 
expenses incurred during the 180-day period prior to withdrawal and shall continue to 
make its allocated share of contributions.

8.2 Effects of Termination. Termination shall not discharge any liability incurred by the 
Board or by the Parties during the term of the Agreement. 

8.2.1 The financial obligations shall continue until discharged by law, this 
Agreement or any other agreement. Upon the effective date of 
termination, expenses will cease to accrue but the member Parties agree 
that, notwithstanding the termination, the Parties shall continue to 
provide for payment of expenses owing but unpaid as of the date of 
termination.

8.2.2 Property acquired by the Tri-County Solid Waste Board shall be 
distributed according to the following:

a) Direct negotiation between the Parties for the property.
b) If the negotiations result in an impasse, the Parties agree to go to 

Mediation for the property.
c) If Mediation results in a continued impasse, the Parties agree to 

go to Arbitration. The arbitrator’s decision shall be binding on all 
the Parties.

8.2.3 Cash assets of the Tri-County Solid Waste Board shall be returned to the 
Parties in the same manner that the fiscal contribution is calculated in 
Section 4.2.

8.3 Notice. Notice that is required to be given may be done by either of the following 
methods:  Mailing by first class mail, postage pre-paid, addressed to the Board 
representatives of each member county and sent to the county courthouse, or served in 
person to the Board representatives of each member county. 

5

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 17 / 22



Tri-County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board 
By-Laws

(Effective _______)

Approved by the Tri-County Solid Waste Board on __________, 2014.

By: _________________________________
Board Chair

Attest:

By: _________________________________

6

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 18 / 22



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 2, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:35 a.m. Human Resources (5 minutes)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 19 / 22



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

December 2, 2014

Recommendation to hire Kayla Wagner as a full time GIS Specialist, in the GIS 
Department, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $16.74 per hour, effective December 15, 
2014.  

Recommendation to grant regular status to Kari Sowieja, full time Fiscal 
Supervisor I in Human Services, effective November 12, 2014.  Kari has completed 
the six-month probationary period.  

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 20 / 22



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 2, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:40 a.m. Justin Lutterman and Tim Briggs (10 min)

RE: UAV Project Summary

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 21 / 22



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 2, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:50 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: Budget 

RE: Miscellaneous

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/2/2014 Page 22 / 22


